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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 12:21 PM
To: Yoo, James
Subject: RE: 1510 Supply Well

Hi James, 
Thanks for checking.  I had just spoken with Stuart and he had let me know about the intended well 
destruction.  It is fine to destroy the well.  The gw concentrations were non-detect and most of the 
contamination at the site appears to be soil only.  They just need to use PW requirements.  He mentioned you 
wanted the casing cut at 5 feet, per state requirements, and that is appropriate due to the pending 
redevelopment. 
Thanks, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Yoo, James  
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 11:18 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: FW: 1510 Supply Well 
 
Hi Mark, 
 
I have a domestic well destruction at 1510‐1520 105th Ave, Oakland. I believe this address maybe also related to 10550 
International Blvd. It stated 9 other parcels. 
The well completion report  on file states that this well is 74 ft. in depth. The applicant stated that the well was tagged at 
63 ft.  
 
Hopefully they have informed you if this is also related or not.  Let me know if you see any concerns. 
 
Thanks.   
James 
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From: Stuart Solomon [mailto:stuart@phase‐1environmental.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 6:01 PM 
To: Yoo, James 
Cc: Ben@envirest.com 
Subject: 1510 Supply Well 
 

Hi James. 
 
Here is an application for the well destruction that we discussed at 1510 105th Ave. in Oakland along with 
some sampling details performed by Levine Fricke in 2001 .  The client has signed the app, and we have a 
check prepared for the fees.  I can drop the check off tomorrow at your office.  Please call me to discuss 
details.  Thank you, James! Stuart 
 

Phase-1 Environmental Services 
Stuart G. Solomon, CEO 
(831) 422-2290 -O 
(408) 406-3850 -C 
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www.Phase-1environmental.com 
 


